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MOHAMED T. EL-ASHRY
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
AND CHAIRMAN

April 16, 1997

Mr. Rafael Asenjo

GEF Executive Coordinator

United Nations Development Programme
New York, New York

Fax No. : 212 906 6998

Dear Mr. Asenjo:

Please refer to my letter of March 18, 1997 conveying approval for the project
proposal for Swaziland entitled: Enabling Activities for the Implementation of the
UNFCCC, for a total amount of US$259,560. UNDP have subsequently informed me that
the approval they intended to seek was in fact for an amount of US $ 303,850. I have
considered the revised budget and am happy to amend the approval to a total amount of
US$303,850.

Sincerely,

N 7 U7 5

cc : Messrs. Ahmed Djoghlaf (UNEP), Lars Vidaeus (World Bank),
Pier Vellinga (STAP)

GEF SECRETARIAT, 1818 H STREET NW, WASHINGTON, DC 20433 USA
TELEPHONE (202) 473 3202 FAX {202) 522 3240/3245
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Swaziland: Enabling Activitles for the Implementation of the UNFCCC

Signature

Avani Vaish

Mohamed T. El-Ashry

Authority GEF Contribution Total Cost Requested Action
Project Approval $303,850 $303,850
Program Manager Recommendation
CEO Approval
Clearinghouse ,
- Mechanisim Approval
IA Fee
Program Manager Recommendation
CEO Approval

Avani Vaish

Mohamed T. El-Ashry
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Expedited Enabling Activity Project Documentation Checklist :

EA Project Brief

GEF Focal Point Endorsement Letter
Final EA Project Document

ACEO Transmittal Letter to IA

GEF Project Tracking/Clearance Sheet
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Electronic File(s)
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March 18, 1997

Mr. Rafael Asenjo

GEF Executive Coordinator

United Nations Development Programme
New York, New York

Fax No. : 212 906 6998

Dear Mr. Asenjo:

Please refer to UNDP’s letter of March 10, 1997 enclosing the revised
project proposal for Swaziland entitled: Enabling Activities for the
Implementation of the UNFCCC. Under the expedited procedures for enabling
activities, I am happy to approve the proposal for a total amount of US$259,560.
In accordance with the decisions we took at the Management Retreat of July 24-
25, 1996, 15% of the approved amount should be made available immediately for
start up work in the recipient country.

Sincerely,
i
%‘ g
lIan Johns
Acting Chief Executive Officer and
Chairman

cc : Messrs. Ahmed Djoghlaf (UNEP), Lars Vidaeus (World Bank),
Pier Vellinga (STAP)

1818 H Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20433 USA
Tel: (202) 473-0508 - Fax: (202) 522-3240 / (202) 522-3245
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Enabling Activities Project Clearance/Approval

f Swaziland: Engghlag-Aetiuijjes for the Implementation of the UNFCCC
[ GEF Contrrlbutloﬁ\$259 560 J Total Project Cost: $0.26 million
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Proposed Processing
Action i Requested Action Signature

] Concept Clearance Program Manager Recommendation Avani Vaish
Team Leader Clearance Alan Miller
L] Project Approval Program Manager Recommendation Avani Vaish
CEO Approval Mohamed T. El-Ashry ,/ 7 / s
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[] Clearinghouse Program Manager Recommendation Avani Vaish
Mechanism
Approval
CEO Approval Mohamed T. El-Ashry
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L] Secretariat Review

LJ Document Under Processing



